
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/06) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 112306 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlCamp Grayling Available Funds $ 

Scope Replace Emergency Alert System Index Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 8/8/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 101712012 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 

Second Rev~sed W.O./M.O.P. @j 
Th~rd I% Addendum IB 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURIlY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 08,934.62 
6620 Lake Mich~gan Drive, P.O. Box 188 911 512012 
Allendale MI 49401 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 5 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 10155 . JAG 

Agency Name DNRlPlatte River State Fish Hatchery 

Scope Spring Pond Dredging 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 83510 

Bid opening date and time 81812012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1 On1201 2 

Director SAB Architect Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr and Huber 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS. 

Low rn Adequate /3 
Second rn Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Th~rd Addendum @I 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Adm~nistration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

ualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond . $55,900.00 

91 00 Lake Court 8/20/2013 

Cheyboygen MI 49721 

Bio Tech Agronomics, Inc. 5.00% Bond $58,000.00 
1651 Beulah Highway 
Beulah MI 49617 

Pci Dredging 
7560 Poplar Drive 
Minocqua WI 54548 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R W08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T Mason Building 

P 0 Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansrng, M~chlgan 48909 File Number 751 112005 . RAA 
- - -  - 

Agency Name DNRMlell House Improvements Available Funds $ 

Scope Indian Lake State Park Index Number 51110 

Bid opening date and time 8/8/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/7/2012 

Director @ SAB Architect U.P. Enaineers 8 Architects. Inc 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate • 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be fllled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED ~i REQUIRED 

Olsen 8 Olsen Building Contractors, Inc. 5.00% Bond $99,426.00 

720 Deer Street 
Manistique MI 49854 

A Plus Industries. Inc. 5.00% Bond $1 14,785.00 
16842 State Highway M28 
Newbeny MI 49868 

DeVere Construction Company 5.00% Bond $122,000.00 
1030 DeVere Drive 
Alpena MI 49707 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 12005 . RAA 

Agency Name DNRMlell House Improvements 

Scope Twin Lakes State Park 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 51110 

Bid opening date and time 8/8/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/7/2012 
-- - 

• Director SAB Architect U.P Engineers & Architects, Inc 

BIDDER: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

AWARD: FUNDS. 

k# Adequate El 
Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 

Addendum • 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED • REQUIRED 

ualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
5.00% Bond $146,377.59 

54560 H w ~ .  M-203 
Hancock MI 49930 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 11297 . BDH 
- - 

. .- 
Agency Name DEQIChurch & Sons .- 

Available Funds $ 

Scope Excavation/Disposal of Contaminated Soil & Site Restoration index Number 44801 

Bid opening date and time 81812012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10i712012 

Director SAB Architect The Mannik 8 Smith Group, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate pzJ 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third Addendum El 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability3 BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
MacKenzie Env. Svcs, Inc.1E.T. MacKenzie Co Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 70.603.00 
4248 W. Saginaw 91291201 2 

Grand Ledge MI 48837 

Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. 

1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 

Saginaw MI 48601 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 78,695.00 

51241201 5 

EVR, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $181,875.00 

1558 Hasiett Road 7/24/2015 

Haslett MI 48840 

Dore & Associates Contracting. Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $21 1,400.00 

900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 411 31201 3 

Bay City MI 48706 

EnviroSolutions, Inc. 5.00% Bond $223,661 .OO 

381 1 5 Abruui Drive 

Westland MI 481 85 

STE Contracting, LLC 

2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 

Mt. Clemens MI 48043 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $233,790.00 
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Bid Package # I 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 761 111297 . BDH 

Glencorp, Inc. 

47641 Ryan Road 

Shelby Twp. MI 48317 

5.00% Bond 
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